
ATTACHMENT NO. X-F 

 
 
ATTACHMENT NO. X-F:    Poplar Grove Boiler Repair 
 
Potential motion:     Motion to approve the replacement boiler for 

      Poplar Grove Elementary for $33,319 
 
 
Recommended action:      Approve the motion 
 
 
The heat exchanger on one of the two boilers went out at PGE.  Two options were 
explored.  Quotes were given for replacing the heat exchanger and for the cost of a new 
boiler.  To date, four contractors have provided quotes.  It is recommended that we 
approve the quote from Ceroni Piping Company to install a new boiler for $33,319.  The 
cost to replace the while boiler is cheaper and provides a longer warranty than if only the 
heat exchanger were to be replaced.  The new boiler meets the specs that are currently in 
place and can communicate with the second boiler that is currently running.  This boiler 
is smaller and more efficient than the one that is being replaced.  It also has a variable 
speed blower to maximize efficiency.  The boiler has a ten year warranty. 











 
 

 20800 E. Brink Street  •  Harvard, IL  60033  •  P: 815-943-4430  •  F: 815-943-4490  

January 14, 2021  
 
Poplar Grove Elementary 
208 N State S.,  
Poplar Grove, IL 61065 
 
Re: Aerco BMK 2.0 Boiler Replacement 
 
Hartwig Plumbing and Heating Inc. are pleased to quote you on the above-mentioned project.   
 
Items included: 
 

• Removal of old Benchmark 2.0 
o Electrical lockout / tag out / disconnect. 
o Proposal based on current isolation valves holding. 

• Furnish and install (1) Laars OmniTherm 2000 NJA1XX 2000k 
o New interconnecting piping from existing shutoff valves. 

o Insulation of newly installed piping included. 
o Boiler will be furnished with stand alone controls. 
o Reconnect of existing electrical feed. 

• Furnish and install interconnecting AL29C exhaust duct & intake vent to existing. 
o Existing intake/exhaust risers to remain. 

• Furnish and install (1) Grundfos UPS50-160/2 Boiler Pump 
o Provide with new GF50 Cast Iron Flanges. 

• Start up & Testing. 
 
Exclusions: 
 

• Boiler Integration into existing JCI control 
system 

• Premium labor 
• Replacement parts for existing Electrical or 

HVAC equipment. 
• Concrete Pads 
• Permits, Bonds or allowances 

• MBE/WBE or workforce requirements 
• Temporary Heat, Ventilation, & Air 

Conditioning 
• Loose motor starters / disconnects 
• Equipment warranty extension past mfr’s std 
• Painting of any kind 

 
TOTAL COST FOR THE ABOVE SCOPE OF WORK ……..…………….…....…......  $39,923.00 
 
Thank you for giving Hartwig Plumbing & Heating, Inc. the opportunity to bid this upcoming project. 
 
Sincerely, 
Brian Raffaele 
Director, Mechanical Division 
Cell: (815) 560-1323 
brian.raffaele@hartwigplumbing.com 
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